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COUNTY OF FLUVANNA, VIRGINIA 
Request for Proposals (RFP) #2018-01 

Geographic Information Services (“GIS”) System Update/Upgrade and Hosting 

 
ADDENDUM # 1:  
Reference – Request for Proposal:  RFP #2018-01 
Title of Request for Proposal:  Geographic Information Services (“GIS”) System Update/Upgrade 

and Hosting  
Issue Date:  October 27, 2017  
Bid Due Date and Time:  November 20, 2016 at 2pm  
 
 

The following are clarifications from questions received: 
 
 

1. Can potential vendors call in to the Nov 2nd pre-offer conference?  If yes, what number can we 
call? 

a. No, we have no option for calling in to the meeting. 
2. Has the county given any thought to combining address data from the various systems currently in 

use into a single FGDC compliant address database that can deliver address to any application in 
any format that the application requires?  This would probably be a separate effort that would 
parallel the above RFP.  The applications you have listed in the RFP would then access one 
complete and maintained, FGDC compliant address database. 

a. We would be open to learning about any services that would streamline our operations.   
3. Will the county continue to use GEO Com for 911 address points and center line? 

a. The Counties hope is to consolidate to one company capable of handling all our GIS needs. 
However, we are open to any options available. 

4. Are you perusing a grant for mapping replacement? 
a. No 

5. Can you elaborate on your future plans regarding your current E911 software? Does this RFP 
encompass a vendor change as well? 

a. Currently, our E-911 is using DaPro. However, they are in the process of implementing the 
Spillman Flex CAD System. It is expected to go live prior to June 30, 2018. 

6. Regarding section 3I, "Ensure all data is NG 911 compliant ": Could you elaborate on the 
characteristics of the mapping platform that would define NG 911 compliance? 

a. See document at this link:  
 https://www.911.gov/pdf/NG911-Standards-Identification-and-Analysis-March2015.pdf 

7. Why are you soliciting for a new system now? 
a. As part of our required procurement process. The current contract is ending, so we want to 

ensure we still have the best available system at the most reasonable cost. 
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8. Do you have any new initiatives in regards to GIS? 
a. No, just to ensure parcels overlay accurately, records are correct, updates to zoning, and 

other day to day items. 
9. Any new permitting software? 

a. Yes, we are currently in the implementation phase for EnerGov, by Tyler Technologies. 
10. In Section 2 Paragraph 3, the RFP mentions the County wishes to offload all of their server 

infrastructure, operations, database, and web server management. The Offeror is expected to 
provide networks, servers, virtual machines, storage, operating systems, maintenance and security. 
However in Section 3 item E mentions extended support for various hardware and software items. 
Are these the items that the county is not offloading and wants the Offeror to support as well? 

a. No, we would want the chosen proposer to handle all aspects of the system. 
11. How many parcels are there in Fluvanna County? 

a. Approximately 16,100 parcels 
12. Can you provide examples of your Mapbooks if the County is requesting that those are created as 

part of this RFP? 
a. The map books we are requesting are shown on the County website at 

https://www.fluvannacounty.org/cotr/page/fluvanna-county-tax-maps 
 

 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on the RFP 
either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your bid. Signature on this addendum does not 
substitute for your signature on the original bid document. The original bid document must be signed. All 
inquiries, clarifications and additional information must be delivered in writing (via email) no later than 
November 08, 2017 by 11:00am and the responses will be provided in subsequent addendums. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 

Cyndi Toler, Purchasing Officer 
Fluvanna County, Virginia 
132 Main Street 
Palmyra, VA 22963 
(434) 591-1930 
 

Name of Firm: _____________________________________  

BY:______________________________________  

Signature of duly authorized representative 

Title:_____________________________________ 

Date:_____________________________________ 


